

# St. Catharine Home & School Association

---

DATE: TUESDAY, MARCH 9, 2021

LOCATION: ZOOM CALL

ATTENDEES: MR. WATTS, KELLY KERSEY, NOELLE LUZIO, WILL DOKKO, JASMINE WILLIAMS, RONNEE ESTERLY

---

## **AGENDA ITEMS**

1. Welcome/Intro
2. Treasurer's Report
3. Committee Leads and Updates
4. Items for 2021
5. Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at 6PM

### **1. Welcome/Intro**

### **2. Treasurer's Report** – (Will Dokko) Should have an ending balance around \$24,000-\$25,000.

- HASA is looking at a project or something to purchase for the school/teachers/students prior to the 21/22 school year. Would like to end this school year around \$20,000.
  - o Two suggestions from Mark ideas (with the potential help from state funding)
    - Items like a copier and printer.
    - Work on to getting the classroom/conference rooms that were add with the church addition to look more like they are actually apart of the school and not the church center. These items would include things like furniture/signage/artwork.
- It was discussed that going forward there would be more boundaries when it comes to spending. Specifically, wanting HASA funds spent more towards the students (is the money going towards to students or benefiting the students?). Add this topic to the April agenda.
- HASA needs to continue to get more than one quote in terms of making purchases.

### **3. Committee Leads and Updates**

- **Buddy Family** - (Ashlie Dokko, Molly Kim) No update at this time.
- **Community Night** - (Johnean Goodwin, Alysia Plank)
  - o Plan is to have 2021/22 school year Community Nights finalized by August 2021
  - o The hope is to keep local businesses (TAT/Murph's) and pepper in Main St businesses (Chipotle/Jersey Mike's).
  - o Winter/Spring Schedule (to promote locate business that participate):
    - Johnson's 3/18/21
    - TT Murph's 4/15/21
    - Bexley Pizza Plus 5/20/21
- **Creative Activities Program** – (Jasmine Williams (2021/22 will be last year)) No update at this time.
- **Flower Sale** – (Shannon Payer/Ronnee Esterly) – 2021 Flower Sale all set.
- **Gym Uniforms** - (Pat McJoynt-Griffith (last year)) No update at this time.
- **Playground Duty Coordinator** - (Sarah Gipe)
  - o Kelly reached out to Sarah to see what assistance she needs once we return to full day school.
  - o Johnean put a request in the Irish Insider; signup genius like we do for other volunteer/class parties for Sarah to use to keep track of the volunteers. 3 parents per shift.

- Mark put a summary statement in his Monday Message, along with COVID policies that volunteers will need to follow.
- **Room Parent Coordinator** – (Jennifer Hadden) Jennifer is reaching out to room parents to see if they have an active list of who is available to help with playground duty.
- **School Supply Sale** – (Nikki Horvath/Nell Vitale)
  - The 2021/22 school year will be Nikki's last year heading the sale.
  - Supply Sale will begin prepping for 2021/22 school year in April (building the list for each class with the school and the teachers AND to finalizing the pricing with Star Beacon). Ordering will open to families in May. Bulk order is placed with Star Beacon in June. Team receives and delivers packets to school/classroom/students in August.
- **Spirit Wear** – (Stephanie Dokko) No update at this time.
- **The Caller (Directory Spot)** - (Stephanie Weber) 28% of parents have logged in at least once (111/390).
- **Uniform Swap** – (Kate Allwein) No update at this time.
- **Wreath Sale** – (Emily Mcfadden) No update at this time.

#### 4. Additional Items

- Carry over item from 19/20 School Year
  - Wristbands for 3rd (2nd graders from 19/20) for FunFest. The wristbands have already been paid for. FunFest may be held in August due to COVID.

#### 5. Recruiting for VP and Treasurer for 2021-2022.

- Flyer ready sent to Mark and Johnan for the Insider tomorrow.
- Add preschool to the notices.

#### 6. Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 13th, 2021 at 6pm